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From: Rackham, Peter |
Sent: 14 November 2019 11:01

To: Gillies, Pearl

Cc: Ainsworth, Julian

Subject: FW: Ranchos 109 - 111 West Street - Licensing Panel
Attachments: FBCSD20191113161428.pdf

Hi Pearl

Thank you for the confirmation of the hearing and the letter provided. | am able to confirm that | shall be
attending the hearing.

In answer to the clarification points requested within the attached letter | answer them accordingly:

1 — Would the hearings panel be able to attach conditions to the licence which would satisfy vour
concerns in respect of any potential for crime and disorder and public nuisance?

| would refer the Licensing Authority to the representations provided by the Police. Our position is that
given the length of time for which the premises applicant has traded without a premises licence and during
this length of time it is suspected that the applicant has committed a number of offences under the
Licensing Act 2003, there are no conditions which would satisfy Police concerns in respect for potential
crime and disorder and public nuisance. As such our position as detailed within our representations
document still stands, we are still requesting that the panel do not grant the premises licence.

2 — If this were possible, could you identify the measures which would satisfy our conceins?

| would refer the Licensing Authority to the representations provided by the Police. The measures which
would satisfy our concerns are for the panel to not grant the premises licence.

3 — Have you any first hand evidence of incidents of crime and disorder and/or nuisance which has
arisen as a result of the actions of patrons of the Rancho Steak House?

Again | refer the Licensing Authority to the representations provided by the Police. We have no evidence
with regards to Patrons. Our evidence submitted is in relation to the applicant consistently performing
licensable activity without an authorisation to do so. The Applicant commitiing offences under the Licensing
Act 2003 which are deemed relevant offences under the acl.

Kind Regards
Pete

PC 21945 Rackham
Force Licensing and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Portsmout

From: Gillies, Pearl [mailto: i

Sent: 13 November 2019 16:16

To: Rackham, Peter S,  ~insworth, Julian
<1 -

Subject: Ranchos 109 - 111 West Street - Licensing Panel

Afternoon Both
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